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Malave, Erin

From: Glenna E. Thompson [get@papmet.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:24 PM

To: " CorpAddressChange

Subject: NOOO0OQ03277 / Principal Address Change

NOQQO0003277 / Principal Address Change

e
Please change the principal address for Jacksonville Civic Council, Inc.
from: 245 Riverside Avenue, Suite 400, Jacksonville, FL 32202

to:

2538 River Road
Jacksonville, FL 32207

Any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Glenna Thompson
Senior Paralegal
FRP # 238389

Pappas Metcalf Jenks & Miller, P.A.
2435 Riverside Avenue, Suite 400
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Phone: 904-353-1980

Fax: 904-791-9356

gel@papmet.com

Confidentiality Notice: The material in this transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed
and may contain information that is confidential. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us
by return e-mail (get@papmet.com) or telephone Glenna Thompson at (904-353-1980) to arrange for the return of this
material to us. Thank you.




